

DMYTRO HORDIIENKO

front-end developer



Contacts

Phone:

+49 151 644-05-660

Telegram:

@odinokun

Email:

odinokun@gmail.com

LinkedIn:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dmitry-gordienko>

Github:

<https://github.com/Odinokun>

Website:

<http://odinokun.com>

Languages

English – A2 (*in progress*)

Ukrainian – *native speaker*

Russian – *native speaker*

Skill Highlights

- ✓ React.js (beginner)
- ✓ JavaScript (ES6, TypeScript)
- ✓ Html5 (Pug)
- ✓ Css3 (Sass/Scss)
- ✓ Git
- ✓ Webpack/Gulp
- ✓ Figma, Avocode, Zeplin, Adobe Photoshop

Experience

2014 – 2020 **freelance**

2020 – 2022 **Epicenter (front-end developer)**

Summary

I have worked as a front-end developer for more than **8 years**.

For six years I've been working as a freelancer, made over **150 websites** of different levels of complexity - from landing pages and email campaigns to big corporate sites and online stores. I also provided technical support and optimization for existing websites.

For the past two years (from 2020 to 2022) I worked with **Epicenter corporation** - it is the biggest trade platform in Ukraine: building materials, FMCG, and others. They own a network of big supermarkets (like Hornbach or OBI in Germany) and a big online store.

I was responsible for development, support and optimization of the main online shop, created individual landings for products and sales, supported and developed various internal tools like CRM and admin dashboard.

Education

2008/2012 Kyiv University of Tourism, Economics and Law

2016 - **Web Development for Advanced** (Loftschool)

2018 – **Complete JavaScript Course** (Loftschool)

2022/present - **React Developer Course** (IT Incubator)